
From:                                 HeritageConsultations@kent.gov.uk <HeritageConsultations@kent.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  17 September 2025 15:46:21 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Planning Admin" <planning.admin@gravesham.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Amanda Cue" <amanda.cue@gravesham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             FW: Planning Application Consultation for application 20250802
Attachments:                   ufm37_Consult_External.pdf

Dear Amanda,

Thank you for consulting us on this application.

The site lies within an area of multi-period archaeological potential and the application has been made with an 
archaeological desk-based assessment (HCUK 2025). The document helpfully sets out the presently known and 
recorded heritage information for the site and surrounding area. It is recognised that there has been a lack of recent 
archaeological research in the area and whilst a relatively low potential rating has been given for most 
archaeological periods from the prehistoric to the medieval period, this may well reflect the lack of recent 
archaeological research in the area. To understand the below-ground archaeological interest of the site more fully, 
field evaluation in the form of a geophysical survey and archaeological trial trenching will be required. If there is 
time for this work to be undertaken before a decision on this Outline application is made, that would be ideal and in 
accordance with the NPPF. If that is not possible then the following condition should be applied to any forthcoming 
Outline consent:

Before the submission of a Reserved Matters Application and before any development shall take place the applicant, 
or their agents or successors in title, will have secured the implementation of 
i.          archaeological field evaluation works in accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation and timetable 
which has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority; and
ii.         following on from the evaluation, any safeguarding measures to ensure preservation in situ of important 
archaeological remains and/or further archaeological investigation and recording in accordance with a Written 
Scheme of Investigation and timetable which has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority.

Reason: To ensure that features of archaeological interest are properly examined and recorded and that any Reserved 
Matters Application is supported by the results of archaeological field evaluation, comprising of a geophysical 
magnetometer survey and archaeological trial trenching.

Yours sincerely

Casper Johnson FRSA MCIfA FSA | Senior Archaeological Officer | Heritage Conservation | Environment and 
Circular Economy | Kent County Council | Invicta House, Maidstone, ME14 1XQ | Internal: 419388 | External: 
03000 419388 | Mobile: 07816996577 | www.kent.gov.uk | My Pronouns are He/Him I Find our Heritage team on 
Facebook at www.facebook.com/ArchaeologyinKent: ( Please consider the environment before printing this email 

-----Original Message-----
From: planning.admin@gravesham.gov.uk <planning.admin@gravesham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 September 2025 13:58
To: KCC Heritage Consultations - GT <HeritageConsultations@kent.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation for application 20250802

 Please refer to the attached Consultation Document for reference 20250802 at Blackthorn Farm.

Regards,
Planning Team, Gravesham Borough Council.

http://www.kent.gov.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/ArchaeologyinKent:




Dear Sir/Madam,


TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE) 
(ENGLAND) ORDER 2010


REFERENCE NO. 20250802


UPRN 200001488950


PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT Outline planning application for up to 100No. residential 
dwellings (including affordable housing), with all matter 
reserved except for access and creation of a new access 
from A227/South Street.


LOCATION Blackthorn Farm, Wrotham Road, Meopham, Gravesend 
Kent


I have received the above application. The plans and documents comprising the application are 
available for inspection on Public Access  on the Council’s website.  Log on to 
http://plan.gravesham.gov.uk/online-applications  and enter 20250802. Or click on the following link 
to be taken directly to the application.


https://plan.gravesham.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T0MVJ5HPGCI00


Should you wish to make any observations regarding this proposal, your comments should be 
emailed to us at: planning.reps@gravesham.gov.uk and MUST be as a PDF document or Word 
format attachment (i.e. .doc and not an .msg).  Please note your formal comments should not be 
sent directly to the case officer by e-mail.


If you are minded to suggest planning conditions, please be aware that under The Town and 
Country Planning (Pre Commencement Conditions) Regulations 2018 the Local Planning Authority 
will have to seek the applicant’s written agreement to any pre-commencement condition(s) it 
intends to impose if granting planning permission. You are therefore requested to provide 
appropriate justification for any condition(s) you consider must be pre-commencement of 
development on site.  


I shall be pleased to receive any observations that you wish to make by 29 September 2025.


KCC - Heritage Conservation (E & W)
Environment, Waste And Highways Directorate
Kent County Council
2nd Floor,  Invicta House
County Hall
Maidstone
Kent
ME14 1XX


Case Officer: Ms Amanda Cue
Direct Line: 01474 337422
E-mail:        planning.reps@gravesham.gov.uk  
Reference:  20250802 
Date: 8 September 2025
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Yours faithfully,





